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Homedale School

    District #370

Memo
To:   Board of Trustees

From:  Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC:   R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal

Date:   February 2025

Re:   Athletic Director Report February, 2025

Winter sports season is entering crunch time.  

Girls Basketball- 

The girls' varsity wraps up their regular season with Cole Valley this Friday night.  
It is also senior night.  The girls are currently 2-7 in conference play.  They will 
finish the regular season as the 5th seed going into the district tournament.  

Neither sub varsity teams qualified for their respective district tournaments.

Boys basketball- 

The boys varsity team is currently 4-0 in league play. They finish up their first time 
through their league schedule this Thursday when they play Cole Valley.  Cole 
Valley is 3-1 in conference so it should be a great game.  Coach Long is doing an 
excellent job of getting the boys to peak at the right time of the season.

The JV boys are 4-0 in league play.

The Frosh boys are 4-0 in league play. 

Wrestling-  

The wrestling team is currently 0-1 in SRV duals.  Their loss was to Weiser.  We 
host Payette next week for senior night.  The wrestling program is doing great 
things.  They are competing at a high level at all of the tournaments they are going 
to.  The future is bright for Homedale wrestling.  Coach Crockett and his staff are 
doing great things.

Spring Sports- Spring Sports will begin February 28th with first practices.  


